

# FOIA MARKER

**This is not a textual record. This is used as an administrative marker by the William J. Clinton Presidential Library Staff.**

---

**Collection/Record Group:** Clinton Presidential Records  
**Subgroup/Office of Origin:** National AIDS Policy Office  
**Series/Staff Member:** Todd Summers  
**Subseries:**

---

**OA/ID Number:** 21081  
**FolderID:**

---

**Folder Title:**  
CDC [Centers for Disease Control and Prevention] HIV Prevention Plan

---

|               |             |                 |               |                  |
|---------------|-------------|-----------------|---------------|------------------|
| <b>Stack:</b> | <b>Row:</b> | <b>Section:</b> | <b>Shelf:</b> | <b>Position:</b> |
| <b>S</b>      | <b>66</b>   | <b>6</b>        | <b>4</b>      | <b>1</b>         |



Centers for Disease Control  
and Prevention (CDC)  
Atlanta GA 30333

## Memorandum

**DATE:** December 2, 1999

**FROM:** Executive Secretary  
Advisory Committee for HIV and STD Prevention (ACHSP)

**SUBJECT:** CDC's HIV Prevention Plan

**TO:** ACHSP Members, Nominees, and Liaisons

Dr. Bob Fullilove, Chair of the HIV Prevention Priorities Working Group of the ACHSP has asked me to distribute the group's report; please see his enclosed memo and the attached report. As I indicated on the email I sent on 11/24/99, Ms. Paulette Ford is in the process of arranging a 90 minute teleconference to take place later this month so that ACHSP members can have a forum to discuss the report, prior to our January 24 meeting. Ms. Ford will be touch with you once we have finalized a date for the teleconference.

In the interim, I wanted to let you know that CDC has already begun to move forward to address the recommendation calling for our agency to develop an HIV prevention plan. To that end, Dr. Gayle and I have had an initial internal meeting with the other Centers at CDC involved in HIV prevention to solicit their ideas about how to proceed. We are planning to convene an external group of consultants in January to set this process in motion. The first meeting will focus on overarching objectives and process issues. In addition to representatives from the ACHSP and the HIV Priorities Working Group, I would like to invite you to suggest potential consultants for this meeting. Please send your suggestions to Ms. Lydia Ogden, who will be staffing this planning effort. Lydia can be reached by phone at 404-639-8031; FAX at 404-639-8600; and email at [lx3@cdc.gov](mailto:lx3@cdc.gov).

As always, we appreciate your efforts on behalf of HIV and STD prevention. We are especially grateful to Bob Fullilove and all the members of the HIV Priorities Working Group for the time and energy they've put into developing their recommendations.



Ronald O. Valdiserri, M.D., M.P.H.

cc: Ms. Kathy Cahill  
Ms. Paulette Ford  
Dr. Helene Gayle  
Dr. David Holtgrave  
Dr. Rob Janssen  
Ms. Lydia Ogden  
CIO Representatives  
HIV Priorities Working Group Members